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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Mgant@lucid-energy.com; 'Lynn Acosta'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, 

EMNRD
Cc: Heather Patterson; Glen Blake
Subject: RE: Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.2019
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Julie #1 Pipeline release_Lucid 2RP-5569 9.6.19.pdf

RE: Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.2019 2RP-5569 
 
Mr. Grant, 
OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for RE: Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.2019 2RP-5569, 
thank you. This closure is approved. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Lynn Acosta <lynn.acosta@soudermiller.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 4:35 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Mgant@lucid-energy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Glen Blake <GBlake@lucid-
energy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Julie #1 Pipeline 2RP-5569_Lucid 9.3.2019 
 
Hello Victoria, 

 On Page 2, 3.0 Release Characterization and Remediation Activities, the report says L2 was excavated to eight 
feet bgs, and two samples were collected @6 and 8 feet. Did you take samples at sample point L2 @2 and 4 
feet? 

o During characterization of L2, SMA advanced straight down to 6 and 8 feet. Our intent was to show no 
underground migration from the buried line, during this delineation no odors or staining were detected.  

 On April 29 (April 26 in Table 3, I guess) a total of six samples were collected during site investigation activities 
for laboratory analysis, but you are reporting lab results for just two samples (L1/B1 8 feet and L1/B1 10 feet). 
Could you please provide the results for the other four samples? 

o This was a typo, only two samples were taken for samples dated April 26,2019 
 Confirmation Samples: What does 0-15’ means? Were all confirmation samples taken @15 feet on the bottom 

of the excavation? Could you please provide and explanation? . 
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o CL 1 and CL 2 were bottom samples at a depth of 15 feet. CSW1-CSW4 were sidewalls which were 
composited extending from 15 feet to surface.  

 By rule, the final report must include photographs of the remediated site prior to backfill. Please, provide 
pictures of the excavation before backfill. 

o See Attached Photo, complete oversight. 
 
Please let me know if there is any other questions or concerns. Have a great day.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Lynn A. Acosta 
Staff Geoscientist 
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX 
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704) 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
3500 Sedona Hills Parkway 
Las Cruces, NM 88011 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575) 647-0799 Ext. 1329 (office) 
(505) 516-7469 (mobile) 
(575) 647-0680 (fax) 
 

  
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    

 
 


